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4/24/2019 Mail - ryan scoville@marquette.edu

From: Wood, Katrina M <WOODKM 1 @state.gov> on behalf of FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 2:40:00 PM

To: Scoville, Ryan

Subject: RE: FOIA Status Request (Case Control Number F-2016-01912)

Dear Ryan Scoville,

This is in reference to your Freedom of Information Act Case: F-2016-01912. The Department’s electronic case
notes indicate the case is still open. The searches are still pending. Each case is different and the processing time
depends on the complexity of information requested, the location of the information, and the time it takes to review
the records.

The new estimated completion date (ECD) for this case is: May 28, 2017.

ECDs are subject to change and are “strictly” estimates and not intended to be used as “actual” dates of
completion, due to various extenuating factors, which are beyond the control of the Branch, which may or may not
include coordination with other Agencies during the process (referrals, concurrences, etc.). Interim release dates are
provided, as applicable.

I hope this information is helpful. If you have further concerns or any questions regarding any FOIA-related matter,
please contact the FOIA Requester Service Center (FRSC) at (202) 261-8484, or fax us at (202) 261-8579 or send
an e-mail to foiastatus(@state.gov.

Katrina Wood

U.S. Department of State

FOIA Requester Service Center
(202) 261-8484
foiastatus@state,gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Scoville, Ryan [mailto:ryan.scoville@marquette.edu]

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 2:43 PM

To: FOIA Status

Subject: FOIA Status Request (Case Control Number F-2016-01912)

To whom it may concern,

The purpose of this email is to inquire about the estimated completion date ("ECD") for the request referenced above. Please
let me know.

Thank you,

Exhibit B

Ryan Scoville | Assistant Professor of Law
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